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DATE:

April 15, 2025
TO:

UA Little Rock Employees
FROM:

LaTonda Williams, Associate Vice Chancellor for Human Resources
SUBJECT:
HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 2025-2026
The holiday schedule for 2025-2026 is listed below:
Friday, July 4





Independence Day

Monday, September 1




Labor Day

Thursday, November 27




Thanksgiving

Friday, November 28
Thanksgiving (If granted by Governor’s proclamation)

Tuesday, December 23




In lieu of Veteran’s Day Leave
Wednesday, December 24



Christmas Eve

Thursday, December 25




Christmas Day 

Friday, December 26




Charged to Annual Leave

Monday, December 29
   



Charged to Annual Leave
Tuesday, December 30
 



Charged to Annual Leave
Wednesday, December 31    



In lieu of Employee’s Birthday
Thursday, January 1, 2026



New Year’s Day
Monday, January 19, 2026



Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
Friday, March 27, 2026 (Friday of Spring Break)
In lieu of President’s Day and Daisy Gatson Bates’ Day

Monday, May 25, 2026




Memorial Day

All UA Little Rock offices will be closed on Tuesday, December 23, 2025, and will reopen after the holiday break on Friday, January 2, 2026. Please Note: Employees should NOT enter any holiday leave; the Department of Human Resources will enter all holiday leave. The Department of Human Resources will also enter all employee annual leave for December 26, 29 and 30, 2025. If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact the Department of Human Resources at 501.916.3180 or hr@ualr.edu.
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2801 South University Avenue
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